Ms. Kay Flynn, Chief

AUSLEY & MCMULLEN

ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW

227 SOUTH CALHOUN STREET
P.0. BOX 3981 (ziP 32302)
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 3230I

(850) 224-2115 FAX (B50) 222-7560

November 13, 2002

HAND DELIVERED

Bureau of Records and Hearing Services
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re:

Company; FPSC Docket No. 021139-EI

Dear Kay:

ORIGINAL

Petition for Approval of Revised Facilities Agreement by Tampa Electric

This will follow up our telephone conversation and confirm that the tariff pages
referenced in paragraph 3 of Tampa Electric Company’s Petition were in error. The correct tariff
page numbers are 7.760, 7.762 and 7.763 which are the tariff pages attached to the Petition. The

Petition does not seek approval of any change to First Revised Sheet No. 7.761 which is
currently approved and on file with the Commission.

Thank you for your assistance in connection with this matter.
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Sincerely,
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ames D. Beasley
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